Keller Court Affected Area

03-26-24

The scheduled system upgrade in the Keller Court area, which began at 8:00 AM on Tuesday, March 26th, 2024, has been completed. Water service has been restored. As a precautionary measure, a boil water notice will be issued. If you are receiving this message, please be advised that the advisory is applicable to you. You will be contacted again once this advisory is lifted. For further inquiries, please contact our office at 541-382-5342 or visit our website at <u>avionwater.com</u>.

ADDRESS
61000 DIAMONDBACK LN
21020 KELLER CT
21025 KELLER CT
21030 KELLER CT
21035 KELLER CT
21040 KELLER CT

60860 RAINTREE DR

